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ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and
evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

This three story brick home is typical of the domestic architecture of
the upper class, built in Newburyport during the Federal period. The building's
symmetrical form and minimized hip rcof is characteristic of the Federal style.
Though the detail in the hcuse is simple, the window surrounds and dentil
cornice are definite Federal features. The doorway to the house has been
altered with the enclosure of the Doric entrance porch during the late 18th
century. The Elks added the porch on the Harris St. side of the house. The
stone wall which extends arcund the house was alsc built by the Elks.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played ir local or state history
and how the building relates to the development of the community)

In 1805, Leonard Smith purchased a lot of land or the southwest corner
of Green and Harris Sts., on which he built twe brick houses. The second at
5 Harris St. has been demolished, and interior details were acquired by the
Metropolitan Museum of Art. These are currently in the deYoung Museum in San
Franciscec. Leonard Smith was a merchant with interests in Newburyport's
shipping and trading. His fortune was devastated by the Embargo of 1807 and
the fire of 18i11.

In June, 1812, Andrew Frothingham brought suit against Smith for a debt of
S500.00 As settlement, he received the deed of the house and land on the
corner of Green & Harris Sts. The deed was signed and delivared by Sheriff
Philp Bagley on July 22, 1815.

Andrew Frothingham was a merchant in Newburyport making claim for compen-
sation to the government after his vessel the schooner Speedwell, was con-
fiscated by privateers during war between France and England. He served as
mepresentative ts the General Court between 180f and 1811. In 1794, he was one
of The incorpcrators anid proprietors of the Newburyvport Woolen Manufactary.
said to be cne of the earliest in the country.

Andrew Frothingham owned this house until his death in 13233 when the
property was left to his son Henry. Henry was an agent for the Newburyport
Marine Insureance Co., an incorporatcr of the Merchants National Bank. In 1830,

e was elected selectman. He was on the Committee to present & petition to the
eneral Court for a City Charter in 1851. In 1864, after her husband's death,
Jane Frothingham scld the land to Ebenezer Sumner, a partner in the firm

Sumner, Swasey and Currier. In 1904 the property was acquired by Zdward P
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[Pmperty Name: 41 Green 3Street
i mith House

Indicate each item on inventory form which is being continued below.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE:

Shaw, Fred L. Atkinson and Henry J. Downer, trustees for the Newburyport
Lodge, No. 909, of the Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks of the

United States of America.

The building was sold by the Elks in 1877.

At that time, it was converted to a multiple family dwelling.

Staple to Inventory form at bottom




